








































































37. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 5. 1995 37. 

CHARIER REVISION COMMITTEE : (continued) 

REP .WHITE stated that the real obligation of the board is to give the voter a 
clear choice and that is done by clear, simple, exact language which is voted 
up or doWD . He said that if there is not enough room in this election, then 
you have a special election with all the charter questions . He thought the 
whole plan is flawed . 

REP, DOMONKOS said that on question 3, the major change is the reorganization 
to have four directors. She Moved that the question be worded, "Shall there be 
a reorganization of most charter mandated departments to report to four 
directors; administration, operations, legal affairs and public health, safety 
and welfare; and other organizational changes?" Seconded . 

REP. CONTI said that there was much more involved in question 3, 4 and 6. She 
said that it was not simply creating the directors, there was also, "Providing 
the Board of Representatives with the authority to eliminate, redefine or 
create departments and positions." She said that parts of question 3 should be 
split out to several different questions so you can vote "yes" on one and "no" 
on another; if not split, the voter will vote "no" on the entire question. 
Rep. Conti recommended that questions I, 2, 5, 7 and 8 be on the ballot and 
questions 3, 4 and 6 be for another special election, 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that what Rep . Conti recommended cannot be done as it 
has been voted on that the revisions will go on the November 7 ballot. 

REP, CONTI asked why the questions cannot be split out to 23 questions that 
they really are; it was said that we can have as many questions as we want. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that there was not enough room on the ballot. 

REP. HOGAN said that on special elections , charter revisions were tried three 
times and failed three times to get the required percentage of voters to vote 
on the questions . He said that this charter revision was too importent to put 
on a special election ballot. 

REP . SHERER said that he cautioned the potential question writers that the 
Commission and the Committee worked very cerefully to group the changes not 
just in the form of questions but their inter-relationship; the questions are a 
package. He said that many of the items are dependent upon the cancellation of 
one to create the other; for example, if you separate the questions too much, 
you can have one question, "Do you favor the current system of departmental 
government?" and the next question is , "Are you in favor of four new 
departments?" Rep. Sherer stated if you vote ·yes" on both, you have a mess. 
He said that if the question is split out, you defeat all the streamlining and 
there is a risk of making it worse than it is now. 

Rep. Sherer said that the committees have met for 15 months , and to come in now 
at the last minute is very disturbing that some members are making comments and 
never came to one meeting of either the commission or the committee. 

REP. NAXIAN said that the questions have to be kept to a reasonable number, and 
that is why there are 8. She understood the frustration of people not being 
able to see the whole concept from just reading the title on the ballot, but 
the alternative is just as bad that people do not have the stamina to stand and 
vote for question after question. 



38. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 5 . 1995 38. 

CHARTER REVISION COHHITTEE: (continued) 

REP . HhIHOCK said that if the questions were provided for a longer period, a 
much better job could have been done . She said that she resented Rep. Sherer 
indication that the board is making changes at the last minute . She said that 
it was not the fault of the board . 

REP. HARTIN suggested that the wording read, "Shall there be management changes 
and a reorganization of most charter mandated departments to report to four 
director positions - for administration; operations; legal affairs; and public 
health, safety, and welfare?" 

REP . RYBNICK Moved the question . Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote. 

REP. HARTIN stated the motion as suggested above with the reamining bullets as 
they are . Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve Rep. Martin's motion. APPROVED 
by voice vote. 

REP. ZELINSKY Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the entire resolution . APPROVED 
by voice vote. 

REP . HARTIN Moved for approval of the resolution as amended. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the resolution as amended . 
APPROVED by voice vote with Reps . White, Loglisci, Conti, Pia and Maihock 
voting no. 

REP . HARTIN Moved to give Rep. Sherer approval to provide the explanatory text 
and if the text is required on a timely basis, the approval of the president of 
the board shall constitute approval by the board. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that she would want Rep. Sherer to review his text with 
the Committee and based on their collective recommendation, she would approve 
the text with a copy provided to the board. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote for Rep. Sherer to provide the explanatory 
text which the committee will review and if the board does not have to vote on 
it, she will review the it and then it will be provided to the town clerk. 

PARLIAMENTARIAN HOGAN said that provisions of the Home Rule Act provide for 
legislation by the legislative body . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI asked what was the time frame for the town clerk to receive 
the text? 

REP. HARTIN said that the town clerk does not require the explanatory text. He 
said that some members desire that the text be provided but it is difficult to 
provide a text until you know what the questions are. Rep. Martin stated that 
the questions were provided to all board members over a month ago and most of 
the members who have had questions this evening, had not mentioned one word to 
either Co-Chairs about their concerns. 



J 

39. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 5. 1995 39. 

CHARTER REVISION COMMIITEE: (continued) 

REP. HARTIN said that he was concerned if Parliamentarian Hogan is correct, but 
if he is not correct, the best efforts of the board should be to provide the 
text. He said that if the town clerk does not need the text prior to the next 
board meeting, it can be approved at the next meeting. Rep. Hartin stated that 
if the town clerk needs the text in two weeks, approval by the board this 
evening would be the only mechanism or if this is not approved, corporation 
counsel would be consulted. 

REP. SHERER said that section 9-369b of the statutes talks about the 
explanatory text relating to local questions. He said that the first sentence 
reads, "Any municipality may by vote of its legislative body authorize the 
preparation and printing of concise explanatory text concerning the proposals 
or questions approved ..... thereafter each explanatory text shall be prepared by 
the municipal clerk." 

Rep. Sherer said preparing the text is not mandated and the question is, "If 
you have the text, does it have to be approved by the legislative body?" Rep. 
Sherer said that the writer can be directed this evening to write the text and 
it can be approved that way. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI asked Parliamentarian Hogan that based on the statute, did he 
agree that someone can be directed to write the text without having the actual 
text? 

PARLIAMENTARIAN HOGAN said that he agreed to an extent but there are 40 members 
on the board; he said that it could be open to challange. He said that he 
thought the board would have to approve and he had confidence in the ability of 
the Committee to write the text. He said that the Committee could draft the 
text and have it provided to the members and a special meeting be called to act 
on the questions as redrafted by the board. 

REP. NAKIAN said that on the amendment just approved, provides that the town 
clerk must provide at the polling places, the official full text of each 
question with the bullets and there also can be an exp1antory text if the board 
approves it. She said that we have the full questions and if there is time, we 
can do an explanatory text next month. 

REP. HARTIN said that he was concerned about a text not approved by the full 
board. He said that people who want to be informed will be informed through a 
number of mechanisms before they get to the voting place. 

Rep. Hartin withdrew his motion. He said that Rep. Sherer with the Committee's 
guidance should draft the text and it can be voted on at the next meeting or if 
it is urgent, a special meeting can be called . The Seconder withdrew . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that the directive is that Rep. Sherer and the Committee 
will draw up the text and it will be voted on next month. 

RESOLUTIONS - None. 



40. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. SEPTEMBER 5 1995 40. 

MINUTES 

1 . JUNE 5, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready. 

2. JULY 10, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready. 

3 . JULY 17, 1995 SPECIAL MEETING - not ready . 

4. AUGUST 7, 1995 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready. 

C9KHUNICATIONS - None. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. HATTER OF LETTERS FOR VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM NON -PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS 
NOT BEING SENT OUT BY COMMISSIONER OF FINANCE. Requested by Rep . Robert 
DeLuca, R-14, 8/16/95 . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI said that she placed two calls to the Mayor's office on the 
matter and did not hear anything. She was told "they're looking into it" and 
has not received anything further . 

NEW BUSINESS - None. 

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and seconded, and approved by voice vote, 
the meeting was adjourned at 12:15 a.m. 

.'na '41. h .. l4&n~ 
23r cI of Jlapr •• autaC1_. 
KD.:ak 
!N:lo.ur_ 

l2me{2,~ 
Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
23rd Board of Representatives 


